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Intent to Award Announcement

RFO # C16-041 —Electronic Mobile Devices

Wednesday, February 1, 2017

Revised: March 3, 2017

According to the provision of RFO C16-041, the California Emergency Medical Services
(EMS) Authority intends to make the following awards:

Coastal Valleys Emergency Medical Services Agency
EI Dorado County Emergency Medical Services Agency
Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency (ICEMA)
Napa County Emergency Medical Services Agency
Northern California Emergency Medical Services Agency
Sacramento County Emergency Medical Services Agency
San Luis Obispo County Emergency Medical Services Agency
Santa Cruz Emergency Medical Services Agency
Sierra-Sacramento Valley Emergency Medical Services Agency
Tuolumne County Emergency Medical Services Agency

Total:

$ 49,955.00
$ 54,620.00
$ 498,190.00
$ 57,145.00
$ 138,171.00
$ 79,460.00
$ 44,470.00
$ 95,484.00
$ 115,200.00

$ 67,305.00
$ 1,200,000.00

This revised Notification of Intent to Award should not be considered as a binding
commitment by the EMS Authority.

This grant opportunity was funded through a $1.2 million grant from the California Office
of Traffic Safety (OTS).

Inquiries should be addressed to my attention at Tom.McginnisC~emsa.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

r

Tom McGinnis, EMT-P
Chief, EMS Systems Division


